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December 23, 2025
GENERAL MEMORANDUM NO. 292 -25

To: Secretary of Samoan Affairs, CEOs, Presidents and Executive Directors of
Authorities, Directors, Agency and Office Heads

From: Governor of American Samoa
Subject: Governor’s Appreciation Message for IWCC

As we approach the end of 2025, Lieutenant Governor Pulumataala Ae Ae Jr. and I would like to
acknowledge the diligent efforts of all government employees throughout the year. We are deeply
thankful for the contributions made by every department, agency, and offices of the American
Samoa Government, as well as the National Park of American Samoa, in support of the mission of
the Island Wide Clean-up Committee (IWCC).

Since its inception in 2014, the IWCC has been dedicated to fostering a shared responsibility
between the government and the people of American Samoa for a sustainable future. The monthly
clean-up events, along with the recent initiatives for scrap metal and bulk waste collection, have
significantly enhanced the quality of life across the territory.

We would like to take this moment to express our heartfelt gratitude for your commitment to
maintaining the cleanliness and natural beauty of our islands. We extend the warm wishes of this
year’s Christmas celebration to you and your families, and we pray for strength and wisdom to
guide us in the year ahead.

Pulaal¥’i Nikolao Pula
Governor
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